



1700 G Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20552

RE: FOIA Request #CFPB-2020-0085-F

January 24, 2020

Mr. Austin Evers
American Oversight
1030 15th Street NW, Suite B255
Washington, DC 20005

Via email: foia@americanoversight.org

Dear Mr. Evers:

This letter is in final response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated December 19, 2019. Your request sought:

[A]ll email communications (including emails, email attachments, and calendar invitations) regardless of subject matter between (a) any of the employees listed in Column A below and (b) any of the individuals or entities listed in Column B below, including but not limited to at the email addresses and domains specified:

Column A: Federal Employees

- Former Director Mick Mulvaney
- Director Kathy Kraninger
- Anyone communicating on behalf of former Director Mulvaney or Kraninger, including executive assistants, personal assistants, or schedulers
- Chief of Staff Kirsten Sutton
- Any person serving in the capacity of White House Liaison
- Chief Communications Officer Marisol Garibay
- Deputy Director Brian Johnson
- Associate Director Bryan Schneider
- Assistant Director Cara Petersen
- Policy Associate Director Andrew Duke

Column B: Campaign Committees, Political Action Committees, Consultants, and Other Outside Organizations

- Donald J. Trump for President (@donaldtrump.com, @victory.donaldtrump.com, @trump.com, @donaldjtrump.com)
- Trump Make America Great Again Committee
- Trump Victory

consumerfinance.gov

- America First Action (@a1apac.org, @prochcpas.com, @redprintstrategy.com)
- America First Policies (@americafirstpolicies.org)
- Republican National Committee (@gop.com, @rnchq.com)
- Great America Committee (@greatamericacommittee)
- Great America PAC (@GreatAmericaPAC.com)
- Great America Alliance (@greatamericaalliance.com)
- 45 Committee (@45committee.com)
- Committee to Defend the President (@committeetodefendthepresident.com, dan@political.law, @dbcapitolstrategies.com)
- Brad Parscale
- Parscale Strategies (@parscaledigital.com, @gilesparscale.com, @parscale.com)
- Thomas (Tommy) Hicks
- William Stepien (wstepien@aol.com, wstepien1@aol.com)
- Linda McMahon (@wwe.com, @wwecorp.com, @mcmahonventures.com, @mcm06.com)
- Nick Ayers (jnayers@gmail.com, na@nickayers.com, nick@targetla.com)
- Rob Porter
- Stefan Passantino (spassantino@michaelbest.com, stefanpassantino@onebox.com)
- Hope Hicks
- Tim Murtaugh
- Kayleigh McEnany
- Ronna McDaniel

You indicated the search for responsive records is from June 1, 2018, through the date the search is conducted. Except, where specified below, you indicated to provide the timeframe for the following:

All responsive records for communications with Tim Murtaugh from February 23, 2019, through the date the search is conducted.

All responsive records for communications with Linda McMahon from April 13, 2019, through the date the search is conducted.

All responsive records for communications with Stefan Passantino from August 31, 2019, through the date the search is conducted.

All responsive records for communications with Nick Ayers from February 19, 2019, through the date the search is conducted.

We conducted a reasonable search within the Office of the Director and Office of External Affairs for records that would be responsive to your request. Unfortunately, we were unable to identify or locate any responsive records at this time.

consumerfinance.gov

While an adequate search was conducted, you have the right to appeal this determination that no records exist within the CFPB that would be responsive to your request. If you choose to file an appeal, you must do so within 90 calendar days from the date of this letter. Your appeal must be in writing, signed by you or your representative, and should contain the rationale for the appeal. You may send your appeal via the mail (address below), email (foia@consumerfinance.gov) or fax (1-855-FAX-FOIA (329-3642)).

Your appeal should be addressed to:

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
Chief FOIA Officer
Freedom of Information Appeal
1700 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20552

For inquiries concerning your request, please reference your FOIA request number above and contact our FOIA Public Liaison via email at FOIA@consumerfinance.gov or by phone at 1-855-444-FOIA (3642).

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, MD 20740; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Sincerely,



Danielle Duvall Adams
FOIA Manager
Office of the Chief Data Officer

consumerfinance.gov